TO: David Leenhouts
FROM: Leslie Kalofaco
DATE: May 1, 207

SUBJECT: April 2017 Monthly Testing Repaort

ACT (Local)
Wharton-Main Campus 8 10
Sugar Land Campus 8 9
Richmond Campus 3 5]

Wharton-Main Campus

Sugar Land Gampus

Richmond Campus

CLEP Test Total

TSI Assessment

\Wharton-Main Campus

Sugar Land Campus

Richmend Campus

On-Site TSI Assessment

Falacios High School

On-Site TSI Assessmerit Total

Correspondence/Proctored

Wharton-Main Campus

Sugar Land Campus

Richmond Campus

Correspondence/Proctored Total

Wharton-Main Campus

Sugar Land Campus

Richmond Campus

GED Test Total
=

|!nstructor Exams

Wharton-Main Campus

16 (2 accommodated)

3 (1 accommodated)

Sugar Land Campus

90 (48 accommodated)

134 (72 accommodated)

Richmond Campus

12 {5 accommodated)

28 (24 accommodated)

Instructor Exams Total

Calculus Placement COMPASS '16; ACLM "17)

155

Wharton-Main Campus

Sugar Land Campus

Richmond Campus

Calculus Placement Total

Pre-Tasp Reading

= LS

Wharton-Main Campus 10 8
Sugar Land Campus 5 6
Richmond Campus 4 3
Pre-Tasp Test Total 7

Wharton-Main Campus 12 9
Sugar Land Campus 22 19
Richmond Campus 7 7
TEAS V Total 4 35

All Tests Total




